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October 26, 19a6 

,dr. Harrison Salisbury 
The Ae -  York limos 
41.o

ew York, N.Y. 

Dear 	Salisbury, 

After writing you yesterday I had a chance to reexamine some new photagrarhic 
evidence I got recently. 

It is irrefhtable proof thnt the geport is entirely wrong. 

It is another view of o picture that was doctored by the government. 

Tom Wicker is out or town until after the elation. 

Is there anything you would like me to doi 

This entire thing must be kept vithin perspective, out or politics and handled 
with the greatest responsibility. J'his is why I have been spookily to and trusting 
people from whom I would like help along these lines. 

The Xeroxed copies of the ms. hay- not yet obrived. 

Sincerely, 

Horold .aisbarg 


